
2018 Local RA RFP Q&A 

 

Q1: What's the basis of the program?  Existing systems and / or ones that will be commissioned by end 

of year? Are rental generators considered in this RFP? 

A1: Any Resource that can qualify for Local(SDG&E-IV) Resource Adequacy for 2018 will be considered. 

For all participation criteria, please see the RFO protocols: http://www.sdge.com/procurement/2018-

local-resource-adequacy-solicitation. 

 

Q2: Did you just issue two separate RFP/RFOs at the same time? One for 2018 DRAM due April 10th? And 

a second for 2018 Local RA RFP due April 4th? Or are they the same thing? 

A2: These are two separate solicitations to comply with two separate programs. The solicitations are 

provided below:  

http://www.sdge.com/procurement/2018-local-resource-adequacy-solicitation  

http://www.sdge.com/procurement/2018-demand-response-auction-mechanism-dram  
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